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Eric Fryson

From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 2:54 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K.; Daniel Lee

Subject: January 2012 PGS PGA filing - Docket No. 120003-GU
Attachments: Peoples Gas System PGA January 2012 Final_bates. pdf
Electronic filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Kandi M. Floyd

Peoples Gas System

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

813 228-4668

kmfloyd @tecoenergy.com

b. Docket No. 120003-GU
inre: Purchased Gas Adjustment {PGA} Clause

¢. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of 19 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Peoples Monthly PGA filing for
January 2012.

Paula K. Brown

Peoples Gas System

{813) 228-1444

(813) 228-1770 (FAX}
pkbrown@tecoenergy.com

NOTICE: This email is intended enly for the individeal(s) to wham it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake. please notify the sender immediately. delete this emait from your system and de not copy or disclose it to
anyone else. Although we take precautions 1o protect against viruses. we advise you to take your awn precautions to protect against viruses
as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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FPFPEOPLES GAS

February 20, 2012

VIA E-Filing

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Division of Records & Reporting
Flerida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is Peoples Gas System’s purchased gas adjustment filing for the month of January 2012
consisting of Schedules A-1, A-1 Supporting Detail, A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, and A-6.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 228-
4868. My fax number is 813-314-4267.

Sincerely,

Kandi Floyd
Manager State Regulatory

Enclosures

cc: Ms. Paula Brown

PO MIRT prMNrn Ny
Peaples Gas CORSNMTRT N 57 F

702 North Franklin Street

P.O. Box 2562 ; C 09 6 0 FEB2O &

Tampa, FL 33601-2562

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY WW"ﬁEﬁgtE-SEﬁW%SJUH CLERK
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COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 12 through DECEMBER 12

PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION
SCHEDULE A-tf SUPPORTING DETAIL

CURRENT MONTH: January 2012

Page 1 of 1

COMMODITY (Pipeline)

THERMS-Line 15

INVOICE AMQUNT-Line 1

COST PER THERM-Line 28

1 Commodity Pipeline (FGT) 18,088,080 {$5,895) {$0.00033)
2 Commodity Pipeline (SNG) 3,631,380 $26,334 $0.00725
3 Commodity Pipeline (Gulfstream) 4,278,330 $9,327 $0.00218
4 Commodity Pipeline-{FGT)-Dec'11 Accrual Adj. 1,780 $0 $0.00020
5 Commodity Pipeline (Gulf)-Dec'11 Accrual Adj. 6,200 $471 $0.07589
6 TOTAL COMMODITY (Pipeline) 26,005,770 $30,236 $0.00116
SWING SERVICE THERMS-Line 17 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 3 COST PER THERM-Line 30
7 Swing Service-Demand-3rd Party Suppliers 0 $10,850 $0.00000
8 TOTAL SWING SERVICE 0 $10,850 $0.00000
COMMODITY OTHER THERMS-Line 18 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 4 COST PER THERM-Line 31
9 Purchases from 3rd Party Suppliers 31,700,500 $11,866,105 $0.37432
10 16,979 $10,406 $0.61287
11 232,500 $32,550 $0.14000
12 Purchases-3rd Party Suppliers-Dec'11 Accrual Adj. {150) ($190} $1.00068
13 Commodity Cther-(Guifstream)-De¢’11 Accrual Adj. (6,460} ($2,192) $0.33929
14 Cashouts-Peoples’ Transportation Customers 166,802 $46,807 $0.28061
15 NCTS Program Cashouts 105,066 $32,045 $0.30500
16 Commodity Other (SNG) {38,770) ($11,917) $0.30736
17 Commoeodity Other {(Gulfstream} 81,510 $24,975 $0.30641
18 Bookouts- Dec'11 (671,160) {$215,321) $0.32082
19 imbalance Cashout (FGT) (138,120) ($59,903) $0.43370
20 imbaflance Cashout (FGT)-Dec'11 Accrual Adj. 1,192,150 $368,851 $0.30940
21 11,484 $5.083 $0.44258
22 TOTAL COMMODITY (Other) 32,652,291 $12,097,300 $0.3704%
DEMAND THERMS-Line 19 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 5 COST PER THERM-Line 32
23 Demand (FGT) 110,625,670 $5,678,489 $0.05133
24 Demand (SNG) 5,081,880 $209,331 $0.04119
25 Demand (Gulfstream} 10,850,000 $604,562 $0.05572
26 Temporary Relinquishment Credit-(FGT) (67,044,780} ($3,363,549) $0.05017
27 Temporary Acquisition 22,502,970 $1,056,289 $0.04694
28 Capacity Release Recall 133,220 $6,253 $0.04694
28 TOTAL DEMAND 82,148,960 $4,191,376 $0.05102
OTHER THERMS-Line 20 INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 6 COST PER THERM-Line 33
30 Administrative Costs 0 $113,167 $0.00000
31 Odorant Charges 0 $850 $0.00000
32 Transportation Trailer Charges 0 $71,980 $0.00000
33 TOTAL OTHER 0 $185,997 $0.00000
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COMPANY: PEQOPLES GAS SYSTEM

SCHEDULE A-2

FOR THE PERICD OF: January-12 Through December-12 Page 1 of 1
CURRENT MONTH: JANUARY 12 PERIOD TO DATE
ACTUAL ESTIMATE DIFFERENCE ACTUAL ESTIMATE DIFFERENCE
AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
TRUE-UP CALCULATION
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (A-1, LINES 3+4-13) $12,098,709 13,330,569 $1,230,860 $0.09233 $12,099,709 $13,330,569 $1,230,860 £0.08233
2 TRANSPORTATION COST (A-1, LINES 1+2+5+6-7-8-9) 4,082,923 4,215,621 132,698 0.03148 $4,082,923 $4,215,621 132,698 0.03148
3 TOTAL 16,182,632 17,546,190 1,363,558 0.07771 $16,182,632 417,546,190 1,363,568 0.07771
4 FUEL REVENUES 18,958,086 17,546,190 (1,411,896 (0.08047) $18,958,086 417,546,190 (1,411,898} (0.08047)
(NET OF REVENUE TAX)
§ TRUE-UP REFUND/(COLLECTION) 197,272 197,272 2} 0.00000 $197,272 $197,272 (4] 0.00000
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 19,155,358 17,743,462 (1,411,898} {0.07957) $19,155358 $17,743,462 {1,411,896) (0.07957)
{LINE 4 (+ or -} LINE §)
7 TRUE-UP PROVISION - THIS PERIOD 2972726 197,272 (2,775,454} {14.06817) $2,972,726 $197,272 {2,775,454) (14.06817)
[LINE 6 - LINE 3)
8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 130 170 39 0.23079 $130 $170 39 0.23079
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND 699,797 2,713,565 2,013,768 0.74211 698,797 2,713,565 2,013,768 0.74211
INTEREST
16 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) {197,272) {197,272) 0 0.00000 {$197,272) ($197,272) 1] 0.00000
{REVERSE OF LINE 5)
10a OVER EARNINGS REFUND (425) 0 425 0.00000 ($425) $0 425 0.00000
11 TOTAL EST/ACT TRUE-UP (7+8+9+10+10a) 3,474,956 2,713,738 (761,222} (0.28051) 3,474,956 2,713,735 (761,222) {0.28051)
11a REFUNDS FROM PIPELINE ] 0 0 0.00000 50 $0 L] 0,00000
12 ADJ TOTAL EST/ACT TRUE-UP (1t+11a) 3,474,956 2,713,735 (761,222} (0.28051) $3,474,956 $2,713,735 (§761,222) ($0.28051)
INTEREST PROVISION
13 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND 699,797 2,713,565 2,013,768 0.74211 {* If line § is a refund add te line 4
INTEREST PRCVISION {9} If line 5 is a collection { ) subtract from line 4
14 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 3,674,826 2,713,565 {761,261} (0.28054)
INTEREST (13+7-5+10a+11a)
15 TOTAL (13+14}) 4,174,623 5,427,130 1,252,507 0.23079
16 AVERAGE (50% OF 15} 2,087,311 2,713,565 626,254 0.23079
17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 0.03 0.03 0 0.00000
DAY OF MONTH
18 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 0.12 .12 0 0.00000
DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH
19 TOTAL (17+18) 0.150 0.150 0 0.00000
20 AVERAGE (50% OF 19) 0.075 0.075 1] 0.00000
21 MONTHLY AVERAGE (20/12 Months) 0.00825 0.00625 1] 0.00000
22 INTEREST PROVISION (16x21) $130 $170 $39 $0.23079
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COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT (PGA) - SUMMARY

SCHEDULE A-5 - SUMMARY

Page 1of 1
ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012
JAN i FEB MAR APR MAY l JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC YTD
PGA COST
1 |Commodity Casts $9,805,150 $9,605,150
2 {Transportation Costs $3,979,767 $3,979,757
3 |Hedging Costs {settiement) $2,492,150 $2,492,150
4 {Company Use {$8,441) {38,441}
§ |Administrative Costs $113,167 $113,167
& |Odorant Charges $850 $850
7 |Total $16,182,833 $16,182,633
PGA THERM SALES
2 |Residential 8,477,570 8,477,570
% |Commercial 6,119,367 6,119,867
10 |Off System Sales 16,568,280 16,568,280
11 |Total 31,165,717 31,165,717
PGA RATES {(FLEX-DOWN FACTORS) (Average for YTD)
12 |Residential 3$0.80606 $0.80606
13 |Commercial $0.80304 $0.83304
PGA REVENUES
14 |Residential $6,799,181 $6,799,131
1§ [Commercial $4,742,752 $4,742,752
16 [Off Systern Sales $5,510,434 $5,510,434
17 |Cash Outs-Transportation Customers $139,273 $138,273
18 |Swing Charges-Transportation Customers {$61,000) {$61,000}
1% |Unbilled Revenues-Resldential $1,172,972 $1,172,972
20 [Unbilled Revenues-Commercial $654,474 $654,474
21 |Total $18,968,088 $18,958,086
NUMBER OF PGA CUSTOMERS (Average for YTD)
22 |Residentiai 307,258 307,298
23 |Commercial 15,747 15,747
24 |Off System Sales 17 17
25 |Total 323,062 323,062
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COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION

SCHEDULE A6

Page 1 of §
ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF:  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC
JACKSONVILLE DIVISION: 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED
THERMS PURCH +=AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0148
CCF PURCHASED
2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD ps.ia. 14.98
b. DELIWVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 14.73
PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a/b) p.s.ia. 1.01697
3 BILLING FACTOR
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTICN FACTOR 1.032
SOUTH FIL.ORIDA, PALM BEACH GARDENS DIVISIONS:
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED
THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0158
CCF PURCHASED
2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.ia. 14,98
b, DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a, 14.73
PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR {a/b} p.s.i.a. 1.01697
3 BILLING FACTOR
BT CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.033
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COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

CONVERSICN FACTOR CALCULATION

SCHEDULE A-6

Page 2 of 5
ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF:  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV PEC
CORLANDO DIVISION: 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED
THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0158
CCF PURCHASED
2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.ia. 14.98
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.ia. 14.73
PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a/b) p.s.i.a. 1.01697
3 BILLING FACTOR
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.033
TAMPA, LAKELAND, HIGHLANDS,
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED
THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0148
CCF PURCHASED
2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR
. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD ps.ia, 14.98
b, DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.ia. 14.73
PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a/b) p.s.i.a. 1.01697
3 BILLING FACTOR
BT CONTENY x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.032
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COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

CONVERSICN FACTOR CALCULATION

SCHEDULE A-§

Page 3 of 5
ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF:  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
EUSTIS: 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED
THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0167
CCF PURCHASED
2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS S0LD p.s.ia. 14.98
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 14.73
PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a/b) p.s.ia. 1.01697
3 BILLING FACTOR
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.034
OCALA:
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED
THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0163
CCF PURCHASED
2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD ps.ia. 14.98
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 1473
PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a/b} p.s.i.a. 1.01687
3 BILLING FACTOR
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.034
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COMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION

SCHEDULE A-6

Page § of §
ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF:  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012
JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC
SARASOTA, FORT MYERS _ 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED
THERMS PURCH  =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0158
CCF PURCHASED
2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR
a, DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS S0LD p.s.ia. 14.98
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 14.73
PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a/h) p.s.ia. 1.016907
3 BILLING FACTOR
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.033
DAYTONA:
1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED
THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 1.0477
CCF PURCHASED
2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR
a, DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 14.98
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 14.73
PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (afb) p.s.i.a. 1.01697
3 BILLING FACTOR
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.038
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